

PROFESSIONAL & SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES OF COLLEGE OF SAINT MARY FACULTY & STAFF

College of Saint Mary Professional & Scholarly Activities July 2018—June 2019

CONTENTS

Contributors	
Books	4
Chapters in Books	
Articles in Peer-Reviewed Journals	4
Scholarly Essays/Publications	5
Presentations at Professional Meetings	5
Artistic Works, Exhibits, Performances	7
Funded Research Grants or Proposals	8
Professional Reviewer	8
Professional Conferences Attended	9
Consultations	
Leadership in Professional Organizations	12
Non-Professional Publications	
Awards and Honors	13
Continuing Education and Training	13
Regional/Community Presentations	16
Professional/Community Service	16
Other Activities	18

CONTRIBUTORS

Dee Acklie, PhD

Associate Professor of Education

Marie Angele, RSM, MBA, MFA

Registrar & Assistant Dean

Mindy Barna, MSN, RN

Associate Dean of Health Professions

Steven Brewer, DBA

Assistant Professor of Marketing & Management

Britiany Casey, MA

Associate Registrar

Jing Chang, PhD

Associate Professor of Mathematics

Christy Daniel, EdD, OTR/L

Professor of Occupational Therapy

Melanie Felton, PhD

Director, Early Childhood Education Program Associate Professor of Education

David Ferber, MS

Director of Safety and Security

Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, OTD, OTR/L

Fieldwork Coordinator, Occupational Therapy Program, Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Jennifer Grove, PhD

Assistant Professor of Biology

Kristin Haas, OTD, OTR/L

Director, Occupational Therapy Program Professor of Occupational Therapy

Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS

Interlibrary Loan/Reference Librarian

Phyllis Higley, PhD

Director, Biology Program Professor of Biology

Maureen Hoppe, EdD, MA, OTR/L

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Linda Hoven, MSN, APRN, NP-C, LCCE, CLC

Instructor of Nursing (Public Health & Med/Surg)

Danielle Kessler, BS

Library Cataloger, Acquisitions, & Archives

Sarah Klocke, MFA

Director, Theatre & Communications Program Associate Professor of Theatre & Communications

Tara Knudson Carl, PhD

Vice President for Student Development and Success

Jennifer Kuchta, EdD(c), MSN, MBA, RN

Director, Practical Nursing Program Instructor of Nursing

Dunesh Kumari, PhD

Assistant Professor of Chemistry

Diane Landon, MA

Coordinator, Physician Assistant Studies Program

Lois Linden, EdD, RN

Associate Professor of Education

Susan Liston, MSN, RN

Instructor of Nursing (Maternal/Newborn)

Molly Mahoney, PhD

Professor of Psychology

M. Elizabeth Merkel, MS

Director, Master of Science in Organizational Leadership Program, Instructor of Business

Brianna Parkhill, OTD, OTR/L

Doctoral Experiential Component Coordinator, Occupational Therapy Program, Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Paula Peal, EdD

Director, Teacher Education Program Assistant Professor of Education

Kristi Preisman, PhD

Director, Doctor of Education Program Associate Professor of Education

Shari Prior, PhD

Director, Philosophy Program Professor of Philosophy

Megan Ray, MSN, RN

Instructor of Nursing (Med/Surg & Pediatrics)

Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD

Director, Theology Program Professor of Theology

Jennifer Rose-Woodward, EdD

Associate Professor of Education

Whitney Rubin, OTD, OTR/L

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Tara Ruppert, OTD, OTR/L, CHT

Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Mark Sand, PhD

Director, Mathematics & Physical Science Program, Professor of Mathematics

Narcissus Shambare, PhD

Director, Business Program Associate Professor of Business

Andrew Shim, EdD

Director, Kinesiology & Exercise Science Program, Professor of Kinesiology & Exercise Science

Christine Simone, MEd

Director of Residence Life & Community Standards

Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L

Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy

Tracey Toney, EdD (c), MSN, RN

Co-coordinator, Nursing Lab Assistant Professor of Nursing (Maternal/Newborn)

Kimberly Varnado, DPT, DHSc

Director, Doctor of Physical Therapy Program Associate Professor of Doctor of Physical Therapy

Kathleen Zajic, EdD, MSN, RN

Professor of Nursing (Public Health)

Andrew Shim, EdD	(2019). Exploring the field of kinesiology in the 21st century (2nd ed.). Dallas, TX: Kendall-Hunt.
CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	
Dunesh Kumari, PhD	Borde, S., Singh, D., Sharma, N., Kumari, D., & Chauhan, H. (2019). Solid dosage forms; Formulation and characterization. In Pathak, Y., Araújo dos Santos, M., & Zea, L. (Eds.), <i>Handbook of space pharmaceuticals</i> (pp. 1-15). New York: Springer International Publishing.
Tara Ruppert, OTD, OTR/L, CHT	(2019). Professional development in upper extremity rehabilitation. In Coppard, B. M., & Lohman, H. L. (Eds.), <i>Introduction to orthotics: A clinical reasoning and problem-solving approach</i> (pp. 482-488) (5th ed.). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.
Andrew Shim, EdD	Fiaud, V., & Shim, A.L. (2019). Biomechanics and skill analysis. In Baghurst, T. (Ed.), Coaching for sports performance. Philadelphia, PA: Routledge.
ARTICLES IN PEER-REVIEWEI	O TOURNALS
Dunesh Kumari, PhD	Gumireddy, A., Christman, R., Kumari, D., Tiwari, A., North, E. J., & Chauhan, H. (2019). Preparation, characterization, and <i>in vitro</i> evaluation of curcumin- and resveratrol-loaded solid lipid nanoparticles. <i>AAPS PharmSciTech</i> , 20(4), 145.
	Vora, D., Heruye, S., Kumari, D., Opere, C., & Chauhan, H. (2019). Preparation, characterization and antioxidant evaluation of poorly soluble polyphenol-loaded nanoparticles for cataract treatment. AAPS PhamrSciTech, 20(5), 163.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, EdD	Shim, A.L., & Rose-Woodward, J. (2019). Dynamic balance drills to promote skill acquisition and prevent injuries in children. <i>Strategies</i> , 32(3), 3-11.
Tara Ruppert, OTD, OTR/L, CHT	Bubke, C., Shim, A.L., Rupert, T., & Waller, M. (2019). The effects of proprioceptive balance training using the Shuttle TNT System on vertical jump performance in female NAIA athletes. <i>Medicina Sportiva</i> , <i>15</i> (1), 3030-3035.
Mark Sand, PhD	Sand, M. (2019). Adding and subtracting in the cantor set. <i>College Mathematics Journal</i> , <i>50</i> , 41-45.
Andrew Shim, EdD	Bubke, C., Shim, A.L., Rupert, T., & Waller, M. (2019). The effects of proprioceptive balance training using the Shuttle TNT System on vertical jump performance in female NAIA athletes. <i>Medicina Sportiva</i> , 15(1), 3030-3035.
	Shim, A.L., & Rose-Woodward, J., (2019). Teaching dynamic balance t promote skill acquisition and prevent injuries in preK-6th grade. Strategies <i>32</i> (3): 3-11.

Waller, M., Shim, A.L., & Piper, T., (2019). Strength and conditioning off-season programming for high school swimmers. *Strength and*

SCHOLARLY ESSAYS/PUBLICATIONS

Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS

(2019). No commandments greater than these. MAST Journal: The Journal of the Mercy Association in Scripture and Theology, 26(1), 7-10.

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS		
Dee Acklie, PhD	(2018, September). My view from the Ridge: Addressing the challenges of poverty. AHA Process, Atlanta, GA.	
Jing Chang, PhD	(2019, April). Active learning with Desmos in college algebra. Nebraska/South Dakota section, Mathematical Association of America (MAA). Omaha, NE.	
	(2018, October). Engaging students in online & face-to-face courses using Plickers, StatCrunch, etc.? Math Technology EXPO, University of Missouri-Kansas City, Kansas City, MO.	
	(2018, August). <i>Designing an Effective Canvas Course</i> . Canvas Conference for Nebraska Users Group, Fremont, NE.	
Christy Daniel, EdD, OTR/L	(2019, June). Daniel, C., & Garafalo-Peterson, J. Advancing the evaluation of student skills in Level I fieldwork, Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.	
	(2019, June). Daniel, C., & Garafalo-Peterson, J. Level II fieldwork failure: A process for remediation. Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.	
Melanie Felton, PhD	(2019, June). The power of reflection: Helping students examine beliefs and practices. National Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE) Conference, Long Beach, CA.	
Jamie Garafalo-Peterson, OTD, OTR/L	(2019, June). Garafalo-Peterson, J., & Daniel, C. Advancing the evaluation of student skills in Level I fieldwork. Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.	
	(2019, June). Garafalo-Peterson, J. & Daniel, C. Level II fieldwork failure: A process for remediation. Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.	
	(2019, March). Addressing and advocating for reasonable accommodations to support student success in clinical education experiences. Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association (NOTA) Conference, Omaha, NE.	
Jennifer Grove, PhD	(2019, April). Grove, J., & Morris, M. <i>Characterization of tardigrade microbiome</i> . Nebraska Academy of Sciences. Omaha, NE.	
	(2019, April). Grove, J., White, E., & Jensen, C. <i>College of Saint Mary elementary outreach program 2018-2019</i> . Nebraska Academy of Sciences. Omaha, NE.	

Kristin Haas, OTD, OTR/L

(2019, June). Haas, K., & Smith, M. Professional thinking in occupational therapy education: Behaviors indicative of entry-level professional thinking. Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.

Phyllis Higley, PhD

(2019, April). Adding relevance to a nonmajors biology course. Nebraska Academy of Sciences. Lincoln, NE.

Maureen Hoppe, EdD, MA, OTR/L

- (2019, April). Hoppe, M., Prast, J., Baird, J., Van Oss, T., Zapletal, A., Herge, A., & Fulmer, V. *Innovative strategies to integrate standardized patients into OT curricula*. American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.
- (2019, April). Hoppe, M., Zapletal, A., Van Oss, T., Herge, A. E., Prast, J., & Baird, J. *Innovative learning with interprofessional teams through simulation*. American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.
- (2019, January). Hoppe, M., Zapletal, A., Van Oss, T., Prast, J., & Baird, J. *Simulation encounters: Innovative learning with interprofessional teams.* International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, San Antonio, TX.
- (2019, January). Line!?! Nebraska Thespians, Omaha, NE.

City, NE.

- (2019, August). Palliyage, G., Ternent, C., Soll, F., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Preparation and characterization of hydrophilic polymer-liquid complexes of phytochemicals combinations. Poster Presentation, Annual Nebraska INBRE [Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence], Nebraska
- (2019, April). Ternent, C., Vora, D., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Curcumin and Quercetin polymeric lipid combination formulations for antioxidant activity. Poster Presentation, annual poster session, Nebraska Academy of Sciences, Lincoln, NE.
- (2019, April). Dijiho, M., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Whey protein solid dispersions for delivery of curcumin, resveratrol, and their combinations. Poster Presentation at annual poster session for Nebraska Academy of Sciences, Lincoln, NE.
- (2019, April). Ternent, C., Vora, D., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Curcumin and Quercetin polymeric lipid combination formulations for antioxidant activity. Poster presentation, annual poster session, Summer Undergraduate Research Program, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE.
- (2018, November). Dijiho, M., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Whey protein solid dispersions for delivery of curcumin, resveratrol, and their combinations. Poster presentation accepted, Annual Meeting and Exposition, American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientist (AAPS), San Diego, CA.
- (2018, August). Mosbrucker, M., Gumireddy, A., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. (2017, November). In vitro antioxidant evaluation and physical chemical characterization of Curcumin, Resveratrol and their combinations in various polymer matrixes. Annual Nebraska INBRE

Sarah Klocke, MFA

Dunesh Kumari, PhD

	[Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence], Nebraska City, NE.
	(2018, August). Ternent, C., Vora, D., Chauhan, H., & Kumari, D. Curcumin and Quercetin polymeric lipid combination formulations for anti- oxidant activity. Poster presentation, Annual Nebraska INBRE [Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence], Nebraska City, NE.
M. Elizabeth Merkel, MS	(2018, October). Merkel, M. E., & Reed-Bouley, J. Mindfulness: A tool for effective leadership. Nebraska Women in Higher Education Leadership (NWHEL) Conference, Omaha, NE.
Kristi Preisman, PhD	(2019, March). Online graduate advising: It's more than "What class comes next?" Society for Information Technology and Teacher Education, Las Vegas, NV.
	(2019, February). Online graduate advising space: It's more than "What class is next?" Nebraska Digital Learning Association, Lincoln, NE.
Shari Prior, PhD	(2019, May). Teaching Civil Discourse. Carlow Round Table. Dublin, Ireland.
	(2018, July). Using philosophy to fix the world (or at least make it better). Twenty-Second Biennial AAPT Workshop-Conference on Teaching Philosophy, Greensboro, NC.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	(2019, March). Reed-Bouley, J., Brigham, B., Rose, M., Brandenberger, J., Punsalan Manlimo, C., & Gunty, M. Faculty and student development in the Catholic Social Tradition: Formation and assessment. Catholic Social Tradition Conference "Option for the Poor," Notre Dame, IN.
	(2018, October). Reed-Bouley, J., & Merkel, M. E. <i>Mindfulness: A tool for effective leadership</i> . Nebraska Women in Higher Education Leadership (NWHEL) Conference, Omaha, NE.
M C :1 FID O'ED /I	

Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L

(2019, June). Smith, M., & Haas, K. Professional thinking in occupational therapy education: Behaviors indicative of entry-level professional thinking. Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.

Kimberly Varnado, DPT, DHSc

(2018, October). Varnado, K., Kennedy, K., John, E., Nordstrom, T., Diaz, D., & Morris, D. When I grow up: Impact and opportunity in diversifying physical therapy faculty and leadership. Education Leadership Conference, Academy of Physical Therapy Education, Jacksonville, FL.

ARTISTIC WORKS, EXHIBITS, PERFORMANCES

Dee Acklie, PhD	(2019, June). <i>Children's Quilt Books and Quilts</i> , Omaha Public Library, Millard Branch, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, June). <i>Laura's Plates</i> , Omaha Quilt Guild Annual Show, La Vista, NE.
Phyllis Higley, PhD	(2018, July). That's Modern, QuiltNebraska, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, July). Modern Quilt Show, QuiltNebraska, Omaha, NE.

	(2018, September). Café Monochrome Revisited, Noyes Gallery.
	(2018, September). College of Saint Mary Community Art Show, Omaha, NE.
Danielle Kessler, BS	(2018, September). College of Saint Mary Alumnae and Community Art Show, Omaha, NE. 4 pieces exhibited.
Sarah Klocke, MFA	(2019, June). <i>Buddy, The Buddy Holly Story,</i> Scenic Design. Highlands Playhouse, Highlands, NC.
	(2019, June). Oklahoma!, Scenic Design. Highlands Playhouse, Highlands, NC.
	(2019, May). <i>Men on Boats</i> , Actor (Hawkins). Omaha Community Playhouse, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, May). 12 Angry Jurors, Director. College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, July). <i>Damn Yankees</i> . Scenic Design. Highlands Playhouse, Highlands, NC.

FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS OR PROPOSALS

David Ferber, MS	Campus Consortium to enhance campus safety through state-of-the art campus safety mobile application. \$22,495. 2018-2023.
Phyllis Higley, PhD	NASA Nebraska Space Grant Fellowships FY20 CSM, NASA Nebraska, August 1, 2019—March 31, 2020.
	NASA Nebraska Space Grant Research, Mini-grant to research pathogenicity and temperature effects on virulence of Pythium spp. August 2018—February 2019.
Dunesh Kumari, PhD	(2018-present). Nebraska Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence (INBRE) grant, National Institutes of Health (NIH).
Kathleen Zajic, EdD, MSN, RN	Council of Independent College Intergenerational Connections research grant, \$11,500. 2018—2019.

PROFESSIONAL REVIEWER

Steven Brewer, DBA	(2018, July). Review of The relationship between networking, Linkedin use and retrieving informational benefits. <i>Cyberpsychology, Behavior, and Social Networking Journal</i> .
Jing Chang, PhD	(2018). Review of Chapters 1, 4, 7 and 10, Burton Browning, J., & Wicker, Z. (Eds.), <i>Visualizing health care statistics: A data-mining approach</i> , Philadelphia, PA: F.A. Davis.
Melanie Felton, PhD	(2019, March). Proposal Reviewer, Summer 2019 conference, National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE).
	(2018, October). Proposal Reviewer, Fall 2018 conference, National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE).

Phyllis Higley, PhD	(2018, August). Journal article peer review, American Biology Teacher Journal.
Jennifer Kuchta, EdD (c), MSN, MBA, RN	Lippincott's Review for NCLEX-PN(r), 12th Edition, 2019.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	(2019). Review of The Sin of white supremacy: Christianity, racism, and religious diversity in America. <i>Horizons: The Journal of the College Theology Society</i> , 46(1). 155-157.
	(2018). Review of Anti-Blackness and Christian ethics. Horizons: The Journal of the College Theology Society, 45(2), 481-482.
Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L	(2019. Review of Murphy, L. F., & Radloff, J. C. (2019), Using case-based learning to facilitate clinical reasoning across practice courses in an occupational therapy curriculum. <i>Journal of Occupational Therapy Education</i> , <i>3</i> (4), 1-19.

PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES ATTENDED

(2019, July). Grand Island Public Schools and Nebraska Literacy Council Summer Institute, Grand Island, NE.
(2018, September). Addressing the Challenges of Poverty, Atlanta, GA.
(2019, March). American Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (AACRAO), Los Angeles, CA.
(2018, November). Nebraska Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (NACRAO), North Platte, NE.
(2019, April). Nebraska/South Dakota section, Mathematical Association of America (MAA), College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
(2018, October). Math Technology EXPO, University of Missouri-Kansas City, Kansas City, MO.
(2018, August). Canvas Conference for Nebraska User Group, Fremont, NE.
(2019, June). National Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators Conference, Long Beach, CA.
(2019, June). National Association for the Education of Young Children Professional Learning Institute, Long Beach, CA.
(2019, May). Nebraska Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NeAECTE) Spring 2019 Institute, The Learning Community, Omaha, NE.
(2019, April). Southwest Chapter of Iowa AEYC Film Screening of "No Small Matter," Iowa Western Community College, Council Bluffs, IA.
(2019, February). Early Childhood Leaders Pre-Conference Meeting. Celebrating Young Children Conference, University of Nebraska Omaha, Omaha, NE.
(2019, January). Professional Development for All: The Art of

- Communication in Classrooms, Learning Community Event, Omaha, NE.
- (2018, October). Nebraska Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NeAECTE) Fall 2018 Symposium, University of Nebraska Omaha, Omaha, NE.

David Ferber, MS

- (2019, June). Training & Technical Assistance Institute Summer Training and Technical Institute, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice, Pittsburgh, PA.
- (2019, April). Mid-American Region Conference, International Association of Campus Law Enforcement Administrators, Fayetteville, AR.
- (2019, February). Training & Technical Assistance Institute Winter Training and Technical Institute, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice, San Diego, CA.
- (2018, December). New grant training, Training & Technical Assistance Institute New Grant Training and Technical Institute, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
- (2018, November). Title IX Training Workshop, Husch Blackwell, Bellevue, NE.
- (2018, October). Campus Safety Online Summit, webinar.
- (2018, October). 14th Annual The State of Security in the Heartland and Beyond, Bellevue, NE.
- (2018, September). Nebraska Public/Private Partnership Workshop-Emergency Preparedness FEMA Training, Omaha, NE.
- Stop the Bleed—Tactical First Aid Certification Conference, Omaha, NE.

Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, OTD, OTR/L

- (2019, July). Intergenerational Connections, Council of Independent Colleges (CIC), Washington, D.C.
- (2019, April). Annual Conference, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.
- (2018, October). Academic Leadership Council and AOTA Education Summit, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), Louisville, KY.

Kristin Haas, OTD, OTR/L

- (2019, June). Standards Conference, Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE), Chicago, IL.
- (2019, June). Creighton Innovation in Occupational and Physical Therapy Education Summit, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
- (2019, April). National Conference and Academic Leadership Council Meeting, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.
- (2019, March). Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association (NOTA) Conference, Omaha, NE.

	(2018, October). Education Summit and Academic Leadership Council Meeting, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), Louisville, KY.
Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS	(2019, April). 50th Annual Colorado Interlibrary Loan Conference, Westminster, CO.
	(2018, October). Nebraska Women in Higher Education Leadership Annual Conference, Omaha, NE.
Phyllis Higley, PhD	(2019, April). Nebraska Academy of Sciences, Lincoln, NE.
Maureen Hoppe, EdD, MA, OTR/L	(2019, April). Annual Conference & Expo, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.
	(2019, January). International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, San Antonio, TX.
Linda Hoven, MSN, APRN,	(2019, August). 13th Biennial Breastfeeding Conference, La Vista, NE.
NP-C, LCCE, CLC	(2019, July). 24th Annual Pharmacological Conference for Advanced Practice Providers, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, July). ATI Nurse Educator Conference, Kansas City, MO.
	(2019, March). Trauma Informed Pediatric Provider Course: Addressing Childhood Adversity & Building Resilience, San Antonio, TX.
Sarah Klocke, MFA	(2019, February). Southeastern Theatre Conference, Knoxville, TN.
	(2019, January). Kennedy Center American College Theatre Festival— Region 5, Sioux Falls, SD.
	(2019, January). Nebraska Thespians, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Kuchta, EdD (c), MSN,	(2019, June). 13th Annual Nurse Educator Conference, Lincoln, NE.
MBA, RN	(2019, April). ATI Summit, Savannah, GA.
Dunesh Kumari, PhD	(2019, August). Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence (INBRE) program in Nebraska, Nebraska City, NE.
	(2019, April). Nebraska Academy of Sciences.
	(2018, November). Annual Meeting and Exposition, American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists (AAPS), San Diego, CA.
	(2018, August). Annual Conference, Institutional Development Award Program (IDeA) Networks of Biomedical Research Excellence (INBRE), Nebraska City, NE.
Susan Liston, MSN, RN	(2018, August). Iggy's Certified Nurse Educator (CNE) Camp, DB Productions, Denver, CO.
	(2018, August). Item Writing, ATI Nursing Education, Omaha, NE.
Molly Mahoney, PhD	(2019, April). Rocky Mountain Psychological Association, Denver, CO.
Briana Parkhill, OTD, OTR/L	(2019, April). Annual Conference, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), New Orleans, LA.

Paula Peal, EdD	(2019, March). Nebraska Educational Technology Association, Omaha, NE.
Shari Prior, PhD	(2019, May & June). The Carlow Round Table, Dublin and Glendalough, Ireland.
	(2018, July). Twenty-Second Biennial American Association of Philosophy Teachers Workshop—Conference on Teaching Philosophy, Greensboro, NC.
Megan Ray, MSN, RN	(2018, October). Iggy's Boot Camp for Nurse Educators, Seattle, WA.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	(2019, February). Symposium on Religion and Justice, Kripke Center for the Study of Religion and Society, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
Whitney Rubin, OTD, OTR/L	(2019, March). Promoting the Good Life, Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association (NOTA), Omaha, NE.
Tara Ruppert, OTD, OTR/L, CHT	(2018, October). Educational Summit, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), Louisville, KY.
Mark Sand, PhD	(2019, April). Nebraska/Southeast South Dakota Section, Mathematical Association of America (MAA), Omaha, NE.
Narcissus Shambare, PhD	(2019, March). INFOTECH Annual Conference, Omaha, NE.
Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L	(2019, June). Creighton University Occupational & Physical Therapy Education Summit, Omaha, NE.
Tracey Toney, EdD (c), MSN, RN	(2019, June). 2019 International Nursing Association for Clinical Simulation and Learning (INACSL) Conference, Phoenix, AZ.
	(2019, June). 13th Annual Nurse Educator, Lincoln, NE.
Corrective that the corre	
CONSULTATIONS	(2010) FIT 110 1 01 1 11 0 1 (2010) B
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	(2018). Editorial Consultant, Chamberlain, G. L. (2018), Because water is life: Catholic Social Teaching confronts earth's water crises. Winona, MN: Anselm Academic.
Narcissus Shambare, PhD	(2019, April). Consultant, GEAR UP Grant Application, Central Michigan University, Mount Pleasant, MI.
LEADERSHIP IN PROFESSIONA	I ODCANIZATIONS
Marie Angele, RSM, MBA, MFA	(2018-2019). Member, Board of Directors, Madonna School &
Marie Aligele, KSM, MDA, MITA	Community-Based Services, Omaha, NE.
Jing Chang, PhD	(2018-2019). Board Member, Nebraska Chinese Association Chinese School.
Melanie Felton, PhD	(2018), Co-President, National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE).
	(2018, October). Co-President, National Association of Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NAECTE).
David Ferber, MS	(2018-present). President, State Chapter, The National Association of

	0 0			
Campus	Satety	Admir	netra	tions
Campus	Darcty	1 I CHITIII	mouna	iuons.

Jennifer Kuchta, EdD (c), MSN, MBA, RN	Secretary, Sigma, 2018-2019.
Whitney Rubin, OTD, OTR/L	Secretary, Jan E. Pusch Foundation
Mark Sand, PhD	(2019, April). Co-Chair, Nebraska/Southeast South Dakota Section, Mathematical Association of America (MAA), Omaha, NE.

Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L Board of Directors, National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT).

NON-PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS

Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS	Our Lady of Mercy—The lady of this house. Saint Mary's Review 2018-
	2019 (pp. 10-11). College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Kristi Preisman, PhD	Online graduate advising: It's much more than "What class comes next." In Graziano, K. (Ed.), Proceedings of the Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference (pp. 557-561), March 2019.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	Ethics tip: The principle of the veracity in healthcare. Visiting Nurse Association Newsletter, May 2019.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Jing Chang, PhD	(2019, April). Igniting the Flame 2018-2019 Award, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Grove, PhD	(2019, April). Spring 2019 Job Well Done Recipient, College of Saint Mary Student Senate, Omaha, NE.
Molly Mahoney, PhD	(2019, May). Inspiring Excellence Award, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TRAINING

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TRAINING		
Marie Angele, RSM, MBA, MFA	(2019, March). Registrar 101, American Associate of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (AACRAO), Los Angeles, CA.	
	(2018, September). Nebraska Department of Education, Teacher Certification.	
Britiany Casey, MA	(2018, September). Microsoft Access—Database design, queries and reports, seminar.	
David Ferber, MS	(2019, June). Sex trafficking, Lunch & Learn, Catholic Charities, Omaha NE.	
	(2019, June). Coalition Rx training, Omaha, NE.	
	(2019, May). Ace your campus safety final (Clery Report), webinar.	
	(2019, May). Bystander intervention template: Post-TTI homework collaboration, webinar.	
	(2019, May). 8 ways to improve weather safety, webinar.	
	(2019, May). Principles and strategies for working with grad students,	

- webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, May). Strategic plans feedback/strategies, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, May). Title IX sexual assault investigations and adjudications: You ready to know about DOE's new rule?, webinar.
- (2019, April). Avoiding the largest Clery potholes, webinar.
- (2019, April). Championing sexual assault prevention for student athletes, webinar.
- (2019, April). It's your business! HBCU bystander intervention curriculum overview, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, April). Post-TTI prevention track webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, April). Succession planning and sustainability for campus based CCRTs, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, April). TTI Webinar—Issuing timely warnings when perpetrator is known to victim, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, April). Post-TTI webinar, Law Enforcement.
- (2019, March). Beyond messaging: Integrating systems for a safer campus, webinar.
- (2019, March). Diversity in community policing, webinar.
- (2019, March). Needs assessment and process evaluation, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, March). Post-TTI webinar for student conduct, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, February). Advanced threat assessment training for educators, webinar.
- (2019, February). Beyond lockdown: Stop the bleed for educators, webinar.
- (2019, February). Training & Technical Assistance Institute (Bystander Intervention), webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2019, January). Implications of proposed Title IX rules for higher education leaders: A conversation with Peter Lake, webinar.
- (2018, November). Grant introduction call, webinar, Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2018, November). Office on Violence Against Women Campus Program, webinar, U.S. Department of Justice.
- (2018, November). Uncovering sexual assault in domestic violence

calls: An improved law enforcement response to assess for sexual violence, build an evidence-based case and reduce gender bias, webinar.

(2018, October). Improving campus outreach, proven strategies and effective programs, webinar.

(2018, October). Active shooter response, webinar.

(2018, October). How unified access control and video surveillance is key to campus security, webinar.

(2018, October). Campus fire safety, webinar.

(2018, July) Severe weather protection—3 pillars of an effective weather safety policy, webinar.

Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS

(2019, June). Chapter of the Medical Library Association.

(2019, January). Do you speak possibility?, webinar, Colorado State Library.

(2019, January). I inherited a mess! What do I do now?, webinar, Texas State Library & Archives Commission.

(2019, January). Lost in the information landscape: Helping students find their bearings with Credo, webinar, Credo.

Critical contributions: Developing research appraisal skills at your institution, webinar, Mid-Atlantic.

Phyllis Higley, PhD

(2018, August). EPSCoR Center for Root and Rhizobiome Innovation Summer Research Program, Lincoln, NE.

Tara Knudson Carl, PhD

(2018, October). Student Affairs Law and Legal Policy Certificate, Stetson University College of Law, Clearwater Beach, FL.

M. Elizabeth Merkel, MS

(2018, August). Training—Certificate in Mindfulness Education (250 hours, year-long program) Mindful Schools, Emeryville, CA.

Whitney Rubin, OTD, OTR/L

Advocacy in Action: What have you done for me lately?

Advocacy: Taking action to a whole new level.

(2019). American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA) online continuing education.

AOTA's New Vision 2025 for the OT profession.

Becoming OT agents of change: Personal reflections, tips for leadership growth, and opportunities to get involved.

Confronting the gender wage gap.

Five interventions OT providers and patients should question: An insight into the National Choosing Wisely Campaign.

Local IS global: OT in US refugee communities and abroad.

Sparking change in the OT profession.

Striking balance in the workplace: Productivity, ethics and quality.

The hidden benefits of AOTA Membership.

	The quality payment program: Are you ready to succeed in 2019?
Christine Simone, MEd	(2018, July). Omaha metro residence life meeting, Omaha, NE, and Council Bluffs, IA.

REGIONAL/COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS

Dee Acklie, PhD	(2019, October). My view from the Ridge, Mary Martha Circle, Lutheran Church of the Masters, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, August). My view from the Ridge, First Baptist Church, Norfolk, NE.
	(2019, July). My view from the Ridge, Gretna Lions Club, Gretna, NE.
	(2019, June). My view from the Ridge, Sunrise Lions Club, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, March). My view from the Ridge, West Omaha Lions Club, Omaha, NE.
Melanie Felton, PhD	(2018, October). The power of reflection: Helping students examine beliefs and practices, Fall 2018 Symposium, Nebraska Association for Early Childhood Teacher Educators (NeAECTE), University of Nebraska Omaha, Omaha, NE.
Linda Hoven, MSN, APRN, NP-C, LCCE, CLC	(2019, June). Rethinking the growing up talk, Nebraska School Nurse Association Conference, Kearney, NE. (Co-presented with Mary Specht, BSN, RN.)
Jennifer Kuchta, EdD (c), MSN, MBA, RN	(2018, August). Integrating interprofessional education into your curriculum, Fall In-service, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	(2019, February). Catholic social teaching: our best kept secret. St. John's Parish, Creighton University, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, EdD	(2019, April). Preparing for College, Career Day, Bennington Middle School, Bennington, NE.

PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY SERVICE

	Professional/Community Service		
Dee Acklie, PhD		Co-Coordinator, Mission Closet, Lutheran Church of the Master, Omaha, NE.	
		(2019, May). Coordinator, College Possible visit to College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.	
		Member, Books for Africa Board.	
		Member, Planning Committee, Mission trip, Lutheran Church of the Master, Omaha, NE.	
		Member, Omaha Public Schools Superintendents Special Education Advisory Board.	
		Member, Advisory Board, Uta Halee.	
	Marie Angele, RSM, MBA, MFA	(2019, April-June). Member, Registrar Professional Development Committee, Nebraska Associate of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (NACRAO).	

Mindy Barna, MSN, RN	(2018-present). Member, Citizen Advisory Board, Nebraska Foster Care Review Office.
	(2018, July). Item writer, National Council Licensure Exam, National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN), Chicago, IL.
Jaime Garafalo-Peterson, OTD, OTR/L	(September 2019—September 2020). Academic Fieldwork Coordinator Mentor, American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA).
Jennifer Grove, PhD	(August 2018-May 2019). Voting Member, Total Board of Education for St. James Seton School, Omaha, NE.
Kristin Haas, OTD, OTR/L	(Through 2020). Member, Roster of Accreditation Evaluators (RAE), Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE).
Judith P. Healy, RSM, MLS	(2018-2019). College of Saint Mary representative, ICON Health Information Consortium.
	(2018-2019). Sisters of Mercy Liaison to College of Saint Mary, Exploring Peace, Justice, & Spirituality series.
Phyllis Higley, PhD	(2019). Co-President, Lincoln Modern Quilt Guild, Lincoln, NE.
	(2018-present). Gallery Assistant, Unitarian Church of Lincoln, Lincoln, NE.
Maureen Hoppe, EdD, MA, OTR/L	(2018-present). Board Member, Nebraska Foster Care Review Office.
Linda Hoven, MSN, APRN, NP-C, LCCE, CLC	Volunteer nurse practitioner, Healing Gift Free Clinic, Omaha, NE.
Sarah Klocke, MFA	(2019, April). Volunteer, Lauritzen Gardens, College of Saint Mary Spirit of Service Day, Omaha, NE.
	(2019, January). Associate Workshop Coordinator, Kennedy Center American College Theater Festival—Region 5.
	(2018, October). Construction Team Member, Habitat for Humanity.
Jennifer Kuchta, EdD (c), MSN,	(2018-2019). Parent Volunteer, Blair Basketball Club, Blair, NE.
MBA, RN	(2018-2019). Parent Volunteer, First Lutheran Church Confirmation/Youth, Blair, NE.
Dunesh Kumari, PhD	(2018. August). Science Workshop for Kids (5 to 12 years), Indian Association of Nebraska (IAN) Hindu Temple, Omaha, NE.
Lois Linden, EdD, RN	(August 2018-present). Service League Board and Fundraising for Partnership for Kids, Omaha, NE.
Paula Peal, EdD	(2018, December). Project Wee Care (helping families in need).
	(2018, October). Operation School Bell (helping students shop for school clothes).
Kristi Preisman, PhD	Pastoral Advisory Team, St. Columbkille Catholic Church, Papillion, NE.
Shari Prior, PhD	(August 2018—August 2020). Nominations and Elections Committee, American Association of Philosophy Teachers.

Megan Ray, MSN, RN	Volunteer, Make-A-Wish, Nebraska.
	Volunteer, Spring Ridge Elementary, Elkhorn Public Schools, Omaha, NE.
Jennifer Reed-Bouley, PhD	Steering Committee and Invited Member, Catholic Social Teaching, Learning and Research Initiative Working Group.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, EdD	Team Mates Mentor, Team Mates.
Whitney Rubin, OTD, OTR/L	(2019, April). Member, Make-A-Wish Nebraska Friends Council, Blue Jean Ball.
	(2019, March). Awards Speaker, Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association (NOTA) Conference.
Tara Ruppert, OTD, OTR/L, CHT	(2019-2020). Chair, Awards Committee, American Society of Hand Therapists (ASHT).
	(2019, March). Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association conference, Assisted with organization of student events.
Narcissus Shambare, PhD	Member, Greater Omaha Tech Talent Taskforce, Evaluation & Measurement Workgroup, Greater Omaha Chamber, Omaha, NE.
Mary Smith, EdD, OTR/L	(2019—present). Co-Chair, Qualifications and Compliance Review Committee (QCRC), National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT).
Kimberly Varnado, DPT, DHSc	(August 2018-August 2019). Member, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force, American Physical Therapy Association (APTA).

OTHER ACTIVITIES

O IIIIDIKIIOIIIVIIIDO	
Jennifer Grove, PhD	(2018-2019). Elementary Science Outreach Program, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
	(2018, July). Keynote Speaker, Physician Assistant Studies White Coat Ceremony, College of Saint Mary, Omaha, NE.
Diane Landon, MA	(2019, July). Co-presenter, Physician Assistant profession, Youth Expression of Health (YEOH), Omaha North High School, Omaha, NE.
Paula Peal, EdD	(2019, June). Co-Sponsor (with Jennifer Rose-Woodward), Study Abroad in Edinburgh, London, and Ireland.
Jennifer Rose-Woodward, EdD	(2019, June). Co-Sponsor (with Paula Peal), Study Abroad in Edinburgh, London, and Ireland.
Melissa Soester, MPAS, PA-C	(2019, July). Co-presenter, Physician Assistant profession, Youth Expression of Health (YEOH), Omaha North High School, Omaha, NE.